
LMS RFP Template
There are generally three sections to an RFP. The overview document explains your organization and provides vendors with 
information they need to give you a well thought out proposal and pricing. The Requirements Table and Vendor Proposal Document 
are templates for the vendors to fill out to respond to your RFP with information about their platform and company.

Overview
Submission Information

• When are proposals due?
• Who should the vendor submit the proposal to?
• In what format should the proposal be submitted?
• Who should vendors contact within your organization to ask any clarifying questions that arise from the RFP?

Executive Summary
• Who your organization is and what you specialize in.
• The key tasks you’re hoping to accomplish with your new LMS.
• The initial metrics associated with the project (such as the number of users who will be in the system).
• The required features and characteristics that you’ll need to see to consider a provider.

Brand Information
• The demographics of your students.
• A discussion of how tech-savvy your learners are.
• Your learning business’s branding details.

Requirements Table
The Requirements Table is generally in excel or in a table in a word document. This is where you should list specific functionality you’d 
like the vendor to respond to. It’s also helpful to provide the vendor with how critical a need the requirement is and to ask the vendor 
to respond using codes for the level of customization required.

Here is an example of a typical rating scale for how critical a need the requirement is: 
• H – Highly Critical (must-have)
• M – Medium (nice-to-have)
• L – Low (wish list) 

Here is an example of a typical level of customization for the vendor to fill out: 
• STD – Standard 
• CFG – Configuration 
• CUST – Customization 
• N/A – Not available/applicable 

Category Requirement Rating Vendor Response Configuration

Data and Usage:
•  How many users will be trained using 

the LMS?
•  How many users will be accessing the 

LMS simultaneously at any given time?
• How many courses do you already have?
•  How many courses are you hoping to 

create?
•  What types of materials will you host 

within the LMS?
User Roles:

•  What types of user roles (for example, 
account owner, administrator, author, user) 
will you need?

•  What security features will need to exist 
between different user roles?

•  What is the layout of user roles in your 
organization?

Features:
• �Which�specific�features�are�you�seeking�in�

an LMS?
•  How or in what context do you plan to use 
each�specific�feature?

•  Which features are most important to your 
learning business?

Integrations:
•  What existing technologies does your 

organization use, to which the LMS will 
need to integrate?

•  Will you need the vendor to build any 
integrations, or will you handle that 
internally?

•  What solutions does the LMS need to 
be generally compatible, though not 
integrated, with?

Vendor Proposal
Company:

• When was the company created?
• Has the vendor won any awards?
• What is the vendor’s main audience?
• How many people work at the company?
• How many individuals will be assigned to your project?

Integration Roadmap:
• What are the stages involved in the vendor’s implementation process?
• How long will each implementation stage take?
• What will the vendor complete?
• What will be the responsibilities of your team?

References:
• Can the vendor share any references from past clients?


